United Nations | Nations Unies uwesmriorsn

ECONOMIC CONSEIL FoeRe s
AND ECONOMIQUE ... rmever
SOCIAL COUNCIL.  ET SOCIAL

AD HCC COMMITTEE CN GENOCIDE

Second Meeting

lLake Success, New York,

Monday, 5 April 1948, at 3 p.m,

Chairmen: Mr., MAKTOS (United States of America)

Vice~Chalrman: Mr. MCROZGV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)

Rapporteur:  Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon)

China Mr, Mousheng LIN
France Mr, CRDCONNEAU
Poland Mr, RUDZINGSKI
Venezuelsa My, PEREZ-PCROZO

Continuation of the genersl discussion on the establishment of the

working method and order to be followed by the Committes,

The CHAIRMAN agked the Committee if 1t desired to hear a

gtatement from the World Jewish Congress.,
Mr, AZKOUL (Lebancn) wished to know the object of the statement,

The CHAIRMAN, referring to-the conclusion of the reg_uees‘s' sub~-
mitted by the Jewlsh Congress, stated that, in his opinion, 1t was a
guestion of a statement on genoclde in general, based on ihformaticn :
which the Jewlisgh Congress c.laimed to possess on the subject. | o

The Chairman then pointed out that no representative of the'_;ewish'

Congress wae present in the rocm.

Mr, CRDONNEAU (France) stated that the Ccmxrii*bt’ee vas composed

rta. brought together to draw up a dreft convention , and thé:b ‘there
- /wes 1o

!
i
e g {
H



F/AC.25/8R.2
Page 2

vag no question of reopening the general debebte which had taken plac«
the CGeneral Assembly and in the Fconcmic and Social Council, when thie

Jewish Ccngress had had an opportunity of stating ite views,

The CHAIRMAN agreed with Mr. Ordcnneau's remarks, adding tIu

the Ccrmittee had only two weeks in which to complete its work,

My, AZKCUL (Lebancn) said that he was in agreement with the

sentiments expressed by the representative of France and by the Chail i

The CHATRMAN then pointed out that the Jewlsh Congress ccul

1f it wished, sutmit a written declaraticn to the Ccrmittes.

Mr. MOROZOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republicg) felt, on
contrary, that the Jewish Congress should be asked to submit 1ts deusl
ticn to the Committee, as it would be a useful factor in the draftirgz
the conventicn on genoclde., The Commitiee wag entirely free to choom
the methed to be followed in cempleting its work and the time factcar

of seccndary importance,

Mr. SCHWELB (Assistant Director of the Human Rights Divisdi <
pointed out that certain statements by the Jewish Congress on the swxls

of genoclide had already been reproduced in documents E/623 and E/C ?’3/ '

The CHAIRMAN stated that he would ask the members 1o decldes
by vote whether or not the Jewish Congress was 10 be called to appemx
before the Ccmnit’cee, adding that 1t was also necessary to decide wh
the representative of the Congress would be restricted to submitting .
statement, or whether he might taeke part in the discussion in an adw i,

capacity.

Mr. CRDONNEAU (Frence) thought that , oven if the Cimittee

/decided.



B/AC,25/6R.2
Page 3

declded, for purposss of in:f‘orm&%ion, to henr the reprefentetive of the
Jewlsh Congress, there cculd be nd ques‘oién of allcwing thet representative
to take part in the debate, as the Ccngress was not one of the organs of

the United Natlons,

Mr, RUDZINSKL (Polend) aleo felt that the representative of the
Jewish Congress could not, under any circumstances, take part in the debates
of the Committee, and that, therefore, it was merely & question of
authorizing him to submit & declaration, cral or written, which might
perhaps be useful to tho Commitise.

The Ccmmlttee declded by 3 veotes to 1, with 3 abstentlions, to hear
n_declaration by the World Jewigh Conaress, ‘

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) considersd that, before preparing a draft
convention, it was of primary importence for the Committee to establish
a definiticn of the term "genocide", which would be free from all
enbiguity and would constitute a criterion of the specific nature of that

crime,
Existing dofinitions stressed only certaln characteristlc Feabures .
: of the crime of genoclde, the existence of which was based on the actual
" and intentional destruction o:f o humen group as such, If that argument
were taken as a bosils , it would entail giving any group an absolube entity
| vhich it would be criminal to attack,

It woa not certaeln that the ccnsclence of mank’ind wag prepared to
conaider such a group frem that angle and to veact sponteneously egalnst
any attempt to cut short ites exlstence or development. Won:'ldk cohséience
peemed Lo take offence only et physical destruction which eliminated,

- elther puddenly or gradua.‘l,ly, 8 certaln muber of individuals. Therefore,

1% vas the destruction of individuals which had an effect, vather than
[the destruction




E/AC EE)/SR 2

the destzuc'bion of & gﬂoun. i N vnr"‘helmga , certain hlgher sengldorationg
léd wo:;ld éonscienoa aJ.so “bb .ne,volt b the thought of the dealind atdon of

’ 8 group, even thouuh ’she in&ivlclual nembere swrvived, Qre oI theue
considemtions vas the loss likely to be auffared by humsnity 1f It were
deprived of the possible or actuel cultural contributien of ttm Erenyp
destroyed, - In ‘the 'Geﬁeralﬁéaembly“ resolution cn tha gubleet, thet
~argument wad used to céndemm gax{cic{iﬁde'.

Such considerations night, how’éirérl,“ miééumb 'eai"bhér to mewre wrgent
1ssues,. Buck de zational ok ‘inﬁérhé;ﬁidnai sacuriw , vhich might Be
endangered by the activitles of a greup, or i:o more positive inter ws“{.u;
as, for example i the inl;eras’c of the human group in guegtion. Tho cnse ‘
might also arise of a group wh:l,ch 1tealf h&bitually cormitted the crime
of gencc.ide y or which en&angvarad ’f:hm Pundamentsl rights and essenlind
1ibe1*’bies oi' i‘be own membem, such a group should not be paxmitinod to -

xist whatevér the cultux-al benef'lt, that amight be expected from it

o ~The ‘d.elegatiorl o:E‘ Labamn considera& 1t was essentlal to sstaeblish
2 c:M terion which ‘WOU.ld. enable mankind to define the reprehensibles .
deatruc’ticn o:t‘ & human group. It believed, that that criterion was to be
found 1n the mo‘cive provoking su,oh destruction. Included in the orime of
genocide s thereafore R woultl be all acts tending towards the deatruction of
a gr'oup on, the grounda c)f hatrecl oi‘ som@“cbing different cr elien, be 1%
ra.ce s religim, languaﬂe or political, gonception, and acts inspired by
fanatlcism m whatevar fo:t:'m. = Only Fenaticlem constituted; in a poaitive
mannea: » 8N evil revoli,inﬂ to tha consoianca of menkind. . In fact, fenaticim
a8 such vas ﬁever openly admi*btecl bu“b 1t was not impossible-to detecd

its p:cesence :Ln the deola:rati@ns ) acts and neasures, which 1% dneplyed,

and :Ln the circumstzmces whiah a‘b‘ccmded 1b.

/Tt was



L/.txc .25/8R, 2

age 5
It waa possible thet such a criterion would reduce the mumber of
cages having the character of gesnoclde, hut 1t would emable abgolutely
certain cases to be definsd. A conventlon besed on this criterion
“would perhaps have a mcre limlited scope, but it would be all -the mors
equitable and efficeaclious on that account,
The adeption of this criterion would slloy mankind to solve all
" the problems raised by the definition of genocide; it would permit the
punichment of all theso vho commltted thet crime -~ rulers, officlals,
private perscns or politicel orgenizations -~ end the repression of all
acts threatening the physical, religicus or cultural existence of =
bhuman grouvp., This critericn would, morsover, enable protecticn to be
glven to eny threatened group, whether of a raclal, rsliglous or cultﬁral
~ character, and to any soclal class or political organlzatiocn.
The definiticn of this concept of funetlcism had en sdvantage which

the delegaticn of Lebanon considered essgentlal., It would permit the

- preventicn or punishment of any attempt to destroy or break up & human

group; to compel 1t bto change 1ts rellglon or n&tibnélity, or even to
modify itc politicel conceptloms., Ageln, this definition would make 1t
possible to prevent a group from retaining lts own meubers within its

~ renks by violence,

The cenvention should safeguard the right of the group 0 exiet

 :  and to develop without let or hindrance, while it should algo protect
“‘,tha fresdem of 1ts m@mbars hoth as individuals end as parts of the group.

I the conventlon failed to guarantee such freedom, it would beccms en

. inetrument of reacticn, en obstacle to the Proﬁreﬂﬂ of humﬁnity tovards

" the ccmplete freedom of groups end, more egpecially, of the indiVidual

The GEAIRMAN, after having noted that no representative of the

'Wcrld Jowlsh Congraaa wes present in the c0nference rocm, pointed out

7vthat the Committes would hear his statement at & subsequent meeting.
' /Speaking



B/AC ,25/5R .2
Poge 6

Speaking ag $he vepreasntative of the United States, Me. MAKTOS
stated that his country bad always atteched the wtmost impertance to

the question of gsmoelide.

M, MGROFO‘;T (Union of So‘viqt oocmlls'b Repu‘blws) pald he
understood thut the Chaiman vas &bau,t *to Glose ’che genaral discuseion,
He requested ﬁhe adjvwrnment of the debate unxil Lha followjng day, 80 |
that he might put the finiehing touches to a statam@nb which he had bpon

preVented frqm comnleting fcr technioal reaaons*

- Mr, ORDONNEAU {Frence) was of the opinion that the Committee
could not take up item 5 of the sgenda regerding the drawing up of a
draft conventlon before 1t hed heard the stabement .of the representatlive

| of the USSR, which should be dmoluded in the general. debate.

<

The CHAIRMAN 'bhow;ht “bhab the repreaentative of the USSR cculd
_ presen’o his sta'bemsnb in the course of ’che debm:e Without i'b 'being neces

sary “so modli‘y 'bhs order on that aocaun‘b.

Mr. CRDONNEAU (France) pointed out that if the Conmlttee agreed
to the Chelrmsn's suggestion, the discuselon of Individual 1tems would be
interrupted by the USSR wvepresentative's general‘statezqen‘t. Thls would

result in a waste of time and not In a galn.

Mp, MCfROZOV (Union cf' Soviet Sooialist Republics) endorsed the
J:*emarks of the prev:.ous speaker and a{:,ain poﬁnted ou'b that the oontjnu&u
_tion oI' the general de"ba’ce shou.Ld be deferrea to "the :F'o’l.lowing day. He
axpressed his regmt Lo the Comnittee for 'bhe technical difflc,ul'by vhich |

e :f‘orced him to ask fox' an ey“bens:x.on o:f‘ time.

/My, RUDZINSKI



B/AC . 25/SR.2
Page 7

Mr. RUDBINSKI (Poland) snid thet he also would like to make
e genorsl stoiement In the course of the dlscuesion which should be
pootponed to the fcllowing dey. Moreover, he thought that, after hearing
the ptatements to bte made by the representative of the USSR and himself,
the Commitiee would not be uble to take wp immedlately the consideratlon
of 1tem 5 of the egenda, beceuse the question of the methed to be used
in drawing up the draft conventiom had nobt yet been settled. He ccnsidered
that the best procedure would be to draw an initlal distinction between
certein prineiples on vhich agreement would be easily established and

gquestiong which would be lieble to controversy.

The CHAIIRMAN, cn the contrery, thought that it would de
advisable to choose & baslc document and to carry cn the dlscussion
srticle by article, In fact, his experience had shown him that discussions
of & general nature ven the risk of being long-drawm~out and that it was,
morecver, imposaible to determine beforchend which points would be liable

o ¢ontyroveroy,

Mr. MOROZOV {Unleon of Soviet Socielist Republics) insisted on
the postponement of the discusaicn to the following day for the reasons

he had elrsedy outlined,

The CHATRMAN steted that as a result of the verious observations
that hod been mpde it was clecrly underamtood that the general digcuasion
was not clomed end thet members could make whatever statements they thought
adviseble, in particuler with regerd to the ;ue;thods to be uged in drawing

up the draft convention,

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebsmon) thought the best procedurse would be to take

& document as & basls for dlscussion on the dvaft convention, and that the

[verious



E/AC.EB/SR 2
Page 8 -’

various delegotions. could ralse ag they pleamod any quenticns of & genaral

nature during the discussion,
The CH.A;ERMAN shm:ml the opfl.nion oi’ ’ohca rrwaamimm"m ' I,rzzmm.

- .. Mp. Mousheng LIN (China) pointed out that tha Hote by the

Secretery-General on the Ccmmltbtee's tevms of vefsrence (document E/AC.25/2)

¥

vocould be.taken mm the bmsle document bacauge it roleed a series of general

.....

questions,. especially In sectlion IX, paragrephs 1 to 5.

Mr MOuO?OV (Un on of Sovie«“b aoc.:uli ,st Reru‘"‘ tos) raiterated
that the slatsment he intorducl to aubmi’c ’co the Commituns oz acon ag the
trensglation wog roedy. shwoald provids a ugafpl factor In the debate and

facllitabe a.golutlon on cerituin sascntial pointn,

Mr QRDUNNI}AU (France) eupptvr*bed the point of wiew of the
representative of ‘che U"’SR |

The CHATRMAN declded to postpone the comtinuation of the delbate

to the :f‘ollowing day, so as to enabla 'bha mpre@enmtiwa of ihw UBER to

submi‘t hls prop05ula.

The meeting rose at W:l5 p.m,




